
Walden Academy, Inc. Board of Directors’ Meeting Packet

Tuesday , January 23. 2023, 6:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting

The meeting will be held at the Walden Main Campus Room 2, 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, California

Call to Order and Attendance at:

Board Members

S. Maben

M. Martin

J. Mercado

N. Michaud

A. Alves

Pledge of Allegiance

Review & Approval of Agenda

Public Comments:

- COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR - At this time any person wishing to speak to
any item not on the agenda will be granted three minutes to make a
presentation to the Board of Directors.

- COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – Any person wishing to speak to any
item on the agenda will be granted five minutes to make a presentation to
the Board of Directors.

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting December 2023
Approval of Check Register:
Approval of Financials:
Staff: None
Committee Developed Policy/Procedures: None

Administrator/Board Member Reports
Financial Update
Director’s Report
PTC Update
Board Member Reports
Governance Committee
Planning Committee

Discussion/Action Items
1. Financial (M. Vanderwaal)
2. Williams Complaint Report (A. Calonico)- The board will review and take

action as necessary.
3. Policy 5145.12 (A. Calonico)- The board will read and review and take action

as necessary.
4. SARC Report (A. Calonico)- The board will review and take action as

necessary.
5. SPSA Update (A. Calonico)- Discussion item only.



Pending/Upcoming Items
1. Walden School Safety Report
2. LCAP Midyear Review

Announcements
1. Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday February 27th at 6:30pm

Adjournment

Vision: Creating a Confident Community Passionate About Lifelong Learning.

Mission: Walden Academy provides an innovative learning environment that extends beyond
the classroom. Science and challenging academics encourage students to collaborate and
excel in all aspects of life, as modeled by family, school, and community.

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be
changed without prior notice.

REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on
public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A
DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any
individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in
this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Walden Academy at
1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA 95988, (530)361-6480, or smaben@waldenacademy.org, as
far in advance as possible, but no later than 24 hours before the meeting.

mailto:zwhitney@waldenacademy.org


FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information concerning this agenda or for materials relating to this meeting,
please contact Walden Academy at 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, CA 95988,
(530)361-6480 or smaben@waldenacademy.org.



Walden Academy, Inc. Board of Directors’ Meeting Packet 

Tuesday , December 12 2023, 6:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting 

The meeting will be held at the Walden Main Campus Room 2, 1149 W. Wood Street, Willows, 
California

 Call to Order and Attendance at:  Called to order at 6:30pm

Board Members 

H. Geroy Present

S. Maben Absent

M. Martin Present

J. Mercado Present

N. Michaud Absent

Pledge of Allegiance Led by H. Geroy

Review & Approval of Agenda 

Public Comments: None

- COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR - At this time any person wishing to speak to any item not 
on the agenda will be granted three minutes to make a 

presentation to the Board of Directors. 

- COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – Any person wishing to speak to any item on the agenda 
will be granted five minutes to make a presentation to 

the Board of Directors. 

Consent Agenda J. Mercado, M. Martin

Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting November 2023 

Approval of Check Register: none 

Approval of Financials: none 

Staff: None 

Committee Developed Policy/Procedures: None 

Administrator/Board Member Reports 

Financial Update N/A

Director’s Report Discussed behavioral and iready performances. Talked about songfest, 
Attendance is at 93% “cold season”, cares topic Responsibility

PTC Update Discussed moving PTC towards a “booster” model in future, looking at different 
ways to raise funds, Sees candy sales was apporx $3,500, possibility of a tri-tip drive thru in 



February: depends on 8th grade carnitas fundraiser. PTC does not want to interfere with 8th 
grade carnitas or have fundraisers to close together. 

Board Member Reports None

Governance Committee N/A

Planning Committee N/A

Discussion/Action Items 

1. 1st Interim Budget approval (Vanderwaal). The board will review and take action as 
necessary. N/A

2. Salary Adjustments (Vanderwaal). N/A

3. Board Policy 5500 Suspension and Expulsion Policy (Calonico). The board will review 
and take action as necessary.  

4. Appointment of Staff Board Member (Michael Martin). The board will review and take 
action as necessary. Went through voting results, Ms. Crawford and Ms. Alves were both 
present. Ms. Alves will join the board as staff member. 

Pending/Upcoming Items

1. None 

Announcements 

1. Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday January 23, 2023 

Adjournment at 7:01pm



Walden Academy
1149 W. Wood St.

Willows, CA 95988
(530)361-6480

Creating a confident community passionate about lifelong learning

Director’s Report

January 2024
The mission of Walden Academy is to provide an innovative learning environment that extends

beyond the classroom. Science and challenging academics encourage students to collaborate and exceed
in all aspects of life as modeled by family, school, and community.

I. LCAP Goal 1: Through the implementation of state academic content, performance, and
ELD standards, Walden Academy will provide engaging and challenging learning opportunities
in a broad course of study emphasizing science and instructed by highly qualified professionals
with sufficient instructional material on a well maintained campus.

Conditions of Learning
1. Basic

A. Credentialed teachers
Teachers possess appropriate credentials for their assignments. We have 4
teachers without a clear credential who are currently enrolled in an
induction program.

B. Access to standards-aligned instructional materials
We continue to provide standards-aligned material to all Walden Academy
students.

C. Facilities in good repair
Facilities remain in excellent condition.

2. State Standards Implementation---English language development standards and
academic content & performance standards

A.Walk Through Data Summary

In the recent analysis of walkthrough data at Walden Academy, significant shifts in
instructional focus were observed. Previously, the school allocated 80% of its
instructional time to core (tier 1) activities, with only 20% dedicated to
supplemental (tier 2) instruction. However, there has been a notable change, with
the current distribution reflecting 66% core instruction and 34% supplemental
instruction.



Despite this adjustment, the school has maintained a commendable level of student
engagement. The engagement rate, which was previously at 90.2%, has seen a
marginal increase to 90.3%. This suggests that the alterations in instructional
balance have not adversely affected student participation and interest in the learning
process.

A crucial aspect of the walkthrough analysis was the assessment of classroom noise
levels. Impressively, 93% of the classes exhibited normal or quiet environments
conducive to effective learning. Only a small fraction, constituting 7% of classes,
were identified as having a slightly elevated noise level.

Since the December board meeting, a total of 15 walkthroughs have been
conducted, providing a comprehensive overview of the school's teaching practices,
student engagement, and overall classroom dynamics. These walkthroughs serve as
valuable tools for assessing the effectiveness of instructional strategies and
identifying areas for potential improvement.

In summary, Walden Academy has undergone a shift in instructional distribution,
with a positive impact on engagement levels. The majority of classrooms maintain
suitable noise levels for learning, and the walkthrough data offers valuable insights
that can inform future educational strategies and enhancements.

2 | Page

3. Course Access---broad course of study

Broad Course of Study

A. Students continue to receive a broad course of study. Our LCAP Advisory
meeting suggested this is still an area of growth for Walden, and within our
School Site Council and Staff collaboration meeting, we explored opportunities
for bringing more educational opportunities for students. Some that were
suggested include:

1) Bringing back the school gardens. However, a downfall mentioned by
teachers is time within the school day with other initiatives.

2) Suggestion was to bring back elective wheel. Majority of staff were



against this idea as, again, finding the time is difficult and managing
behaviors outside the classroom is challenging.

3) Elective or “Club” opportunities after school run by volunteers. This
was favorable by both the SSC and the staff.

I will be assembling a committee or finding a coordinator as we get closer to the end of the
school year to explore option 3 more.

II. LCAP Goal 2: Through the implementation of CCSS, Walden Academy will provide
learning opportunities that result in increased academic achievement for all groups of students.

Pupil Outcomes

4. Student Achievement- We are working towards our school and classroom goals.
Students took the iReady Diagnostic test this week, and we are using the data to drive
instruction.

A. School Goals:
1. Walden will have 45% of students score on or above level on the
CAASPP for the 2023/24 school year in ELA.

2. Walden will have 30% of students score on or above level on the
CAASPP for the 2023/24 school year in Math.

B. Incentives for school goals: Most classrooms have set new testing goals for
the next iReady test in February.

Kinder Alves:75% will show improvement Snider: 75% will show improvement

1st Raygoza & Lopez: Either every student improves buy 1 point or the class grows 65%

2nd Overall class growth of 65% toward typical growth in iReady

3rd-5th Overall class growth of 60% toward typical growth goal.

Middle School Setting goals in January

III. LCAP Goal 3: A positive school climate with all stakeholders participating in activities
which increase student engagement and parental involvement.

Engagement
5. Parent Involvement---efforts to seek parent input in decision making & parent

participation in programs for special need subgroups



A. I send out weekly newsletters to staff and to families each Friday. This is the
River Hawk Weekly Review (staff) and the River Hawk Talk (families).

3 | Page
B. I have sent a request for over 175 volunteer opportunities run through the

school office. Volunteer work was encouraged at Back to School Night. I have
also been honoring volunteers on our weekly River Hawk Talk.

C. We’ve been able to open the CARES store each Friday through the help of
Parent Volunteers.

D. We are focusing on Attendance and Walden wear for our Spirit Fridays.
E. We are prepping for the 100th day of school (Feb. 6th) and Read Across
America Week. (First week in March)
F. I have sent out interest for staff to run and coordinate camps during the
February and Spring Break. We hope to run it all days of break- including after
camp care with our A+.
G.We conducted our ELAC meeting December 20th, but no parents showed.
We had our LCAP advisory meeting at the PTC meeting this month. We had
our first SSC meeting last week.

6. Pupil Engagement---attendance rates/chronic absenteeism

A. Attendance:Monitoring has commenced at the start of the year.We are
averaging 94% average daily attendance.

7. School Climate---suspension/expulsion, school safety & connectedness A.
Connectedness:We have begun our Staff Recognition program. We are using
referrals and celebrating 4-5 staff members each month.
B. Behavior Management: Overall, we’ve seen a decrease in all behavioral

incidents since September. (Down by 64%)
C. Positive Behavior Intervention Support:We do not have an accurate count on

how many CARES tickets were give this month. We did run out which was a
good sign, but students are saving them, and this makes it hard to account for.
We had to create more $5 CARES cash and distribute. We also purchased more
things of a different variety for the CARES store.

Current Enrollment

A. Current enrollment numbers for the beginning of the 23/24 school year is 182. We have
two students who are reportedly leaving.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Calonico NBCT, MAT, M.Ed



4 | Page



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code §35186]

District: Walden Academy School District

Person completing this form: Amber Calonico, Superintendent

Quarterly Report Submission Date: ⬜ April 2024 (January – March)
⬜ July 2024 (April – June)
⬜ October 2024 (July – September)
☒ January 2024 (October – December)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: April 23, 2019

Please check the box that applies:

☒ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

⬜ Complaints were filed with school in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution
of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of
Complaints

# Resolved # Unresolved

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

0 0 0

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

0 0 0

Facilities Conditions 0 0 0

TOTALS -0- -0- -0-

Amber Calonico
Printed Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent

January 17, 2024
Date



Walden Academy Policy and Procedure Manual

Chapter 5000, Students
Section 5500, Campus Search & Seizure
Date:
Responsible Department: School Director

CAMPUS SEARCH& SEIZURE POLICY

Statement of Findings

Walden Academy Charter School (the “Charter School”) recognizes and has determined that the
occurrence of incidents which may include the possession of firearms, weapons, alcohol,
controlled substances, or other items of contraband prohibited by law or Charter School rules and
regulations, jeopardizes the health, safety and welfare of students and Charter School employees.

The California Constitution requires that all students and staff of public schools have the
inalienable right to attend campuses which are safe, secure, and peaceful. As such, Charter
School adopts this Policy outlining the reasonable search of students and their property, student
use areas, and/or student lockers and the seizure of illegal, unsafe, unauthorized or contraband
items and materials through a search based upon reasonable suspicion.

Definitions

● “Reasonable Suspicion” means a sufficient probability1 that the search will reveal
evidence the student has violated or is violating the law or Charter School rules and
regulations. Certainty is not required. Articulable facts must support a school official’s
reasonable suspicion that a search is justified. In no case shall a search be conducted if
predicated on mere curiosity, rumor or hunch.

● A "violation of either the law or Charter School rules and regulations” includes, but is
not limited to, possession of illegal, unauthorized or contraband materials. Illegal,
unauthorized or contraband materials include those materials which are dangerous to the
health or safety of students or school personnel, are disruptive or potentially disruptive,
or which have been cited as unauthorized in Charter School rules or regulations.

● “Personal electronic device” means a device that stores, generates, or transmits
information in electronic form, and is not owned or otherwise loaned to the student by
Charter School.

1 Hill v. California, 401 U.S. 797, 804 (1971).

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
WALDEN ACADEMY PAGE 1 OF 5
CAMPUS SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY



● “Electronic communication” means the transfer of signs, signals, writings, images,
sounds, data, or intelligence of any nature in whole or in part by a wire, radio,
electromagnetic, photoelectric, or photo-optical system.

● “Electronic communication information” means any information about an electronic
communication or the use of an electronic communication service, including, but not
limited to, the contents, sender, recipients, format, or location of the sender or recipients
at any point during the communication, the time or date the communication was created,
sent, or received, or any information pertaining to any individual or personal device
participating in the communication, including, but not limited to, an IP address. 

Student Searches - Generally

A Charter School official (e.g., administrator, employee, teacher, school police officer, and/or
employee), may conduct a reasonable search of a student’s person and/or personal effects (e.g.,
backpack, purse, etc.), absent parent consent, if a school official has reasonable suspicion that the
student is engaged in or has engaged in illegal activity or a violation of Charter School rules and
regulations.2 Whether a search is reasonable depends on the context within which a search takes
place. The Charter School official must assess the reliability of the student or person providing
the information, the degree of danger to others, and the immediacy of the need for a search.

The search of a student and/or of their personal effects must be:

1. Justified at its Inception: There are reasonable grounds for suspecting the search will
turn up evidence that the student is violating or has violated the law or Charter School
rules. Articulable facts must support a Charter School official’s reasonable suspicion that
a search is justified. In no case shall a search be conducted if predicated on mere
curiosity, rumor or hunch; and

2. Reasonable in Scope: The measures adopted are reasonably related to the objectives of
the search and not excessively intrusive in light of the age and sex of the student and the
nature of the infraction.

Searches of Private Electronic Devices

Pursuant to the California Electronic Communications Privacy Act (CalECPA), a student’s
personal cell phone, smartphone, or other personal electronic device shall not be searched
by Charter School officials without a warrant, the student's consent, or a legitimate emergency,
unless the device is lost or abandoned. An emergency is any situation involving danger of death
or serious physical injury to any person, that requires access to the information located or
reasonably believed to be located on the electronic device. If the Charter School has a good faith
belief that the device is lost, stolen, or abandoned, the Charter School may only access electronic
device information in order to attempt to identify, verify, or contact the owner of the device.

2 New Jersey v T.L.O, 469 U.S. 325 (1985)

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
WALDEN ACADEMY PAGE 2 OF 5
CAMPUS SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY



Nothing in this Policy prohibits the Charter School from seizing/confiscating a student’s personal
electronic device, without searching its contents, if the student’s use or possession of the private
electronic device is in violation of Charter School rules or regulations.

Required Conduct of Searches

Additionally, and pursuant to California Education Code Section 49050, any search of a student
and/or of their personal effects shall be:

1. Conducted in the presence of at least one (1) other adult witness, whenever possible;

2. Conducted out of the presence of other students to maintain student confidentiality;

3. Conducted in a manner that does not involve:

a. Conducting a body cavity search of a student manually or with an instrument; or

b. Removing or arranging any or all of the clothing of a student to permit visual
inspection of the underclothing, breast, buttocks, or genitalia of the student.

4. Documented by keeping a log of the search methods as well as a written description
and/or pictures of any prohibited or illegal items ultimately seized as a result of the
search.

Student Use Areas

Student use areas, including, but not limited to, instructional and recreational space, are
considered Charter School property and remain at all times under the control of Charter School.
Periodic general inspections of instructional space and other areas of the school may be
conducted by Charter School officials for any reason at any time without notice.

Canine Searches

Charter School officials, including campus security or school police/resource officers, may use
trained detection dogs in inspections of unaccompanied belongings for illegal, unauthorized or
contraband materials in school facilities and around school grounds. All dogs must be
accompanied by a qualified and authorized trainer who will be responsible for the dog’s actions
and who can verify the reliability and accuracy in sniffing out contraband. Trained detection
dogs may sniff all unaccompanied locations, including, but not limited to: lockers, student use
areas, vehicles, unattended backpacks and other student belonging, and other inanimate objects
throughout school property. Prior to initiating a search, Charter School officials must have
reasonable suspicion of a schoolwide concern.

An indication by the dog that illegal, unauthorized or contraband materials are present on school
property shall constitute reasonable suspicion, authorizing school officials to search the area or
other inanimate object and closed containers and objects within, without securing the consent of
the student.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
WALDEN ACADEMY PAGE 3 OF 5
CAMPUS SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY



Charter School shall not use dogs to search a student’s person without individualized reasonable
suspicion of illegal, unauthorized, or contraband material.3 If a dog alerts on a student’s person,
the alert shall constitute reasonable suspicion for a lawful search and all applicable law and
policy discussed herein shall be followed in the subsequent search.

Lockers

Student lockers, including P.E. lockers, are school property and remain at all times under the
control of Charter School. Students shall assume full responsibility for the security of their
lockers. Student lockers may not be used to store illegal, unauthorized, or contraband materials.

The acceptance and use of locker facilities on school campus by any student shall constitute
consent by the student to the search of such locker facilities by authorized Charter School
personnel and/or law enforcement. Inspections of lockers may be conducted by Charter School
personnel and/or law enforcement though the use of trained dogs as described above.

Seizure of Illegal, Unauthorized, or Contraband Materials

If a lawfully conducted search yields illegal, unauthorized, or contraband materials, such
materials shall be turned over to the proper legal authorities for ultimate disposition.

Discipline

If illegal, unauthorized or contraband materials are discovered during a search, including but not
limited to searches conducted by Charter School officials or trained detection dogs, Charter
School may impose discipline upon the student(s) (including suspension and/or expulsion) in
accordance with Charter School’s discipline policies and procedures. Charter School shall notify
law enforcement authorities if any search and/or seizure results in the discovery of illegal
contraband.

Video Surveillance and Other Recording Devices

Charter School may utilize video surveillance devices in all common areas of the school campus
including, but not limited to, outdoor spaces, entrances and exits, parking lots, stairwells,
hallways, classrooms, the main office, school buses, and any other commonly used spaces.
Charter School shall not utilize video surveillance devices in private spaces such as restrooms
and locker rooms. Charter School’s intent and purpose in utilizing video surveillance devices is
to ensure student and staff health, welfare, and safety in order to maintain safe and orderly
conduct throughout the school day.

Charter School shall not use audio recording where there is an expectation of privacy without
prior consent of all parties subject to recording. Students, staff, parents, and other members of the
public are similarly prohibited from audio recording on Charter School campus without prior

3 Chandler v. Miller, 520 U.S. 305, 313 (1997).

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
WALDEN ACADEMY PAGE 4 OF 5
CAMPUS SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY



consent. This policy does not prohibit the Charter School from recording classes as needed for
student achievement nor any other permissible audio recording by the Charter School otherwise
provided under the law.

Video surveillance recordings are not considered student education records unless the recording
is maintained and (1) intended for use in a disciplinary action or proceeding, (2) depicts an
activity that shows a student violating the law, (3) shows a student getting injured, attacked,
victimized, ill, or having a health emergency, or (4) contains personally identifiable information
from a student’s educational record. A video surveillance recording is not considered a student’s
education record when the student’s image is incidental to the activity shown in the recording or
when the student is participating in a public activity.

Charter School shall comply with all state and federal law regarding access to, review, and
disclosure of student records, including Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”).
This includes compliance with lawful requests under the California Public Records Act, from
law enforcement, and other appropriate agencies. Charter School will evaluate the legality of any
requests in advance of disclosure and will comply with all notice requirements under FERPA.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
WALDEN ACADEMY PAGE 5 OF 5
CAMPUS SEARCH AND SEIZURE POLICY



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 21 Walden Academy 

Walden Academy 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 
------- 

2023 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Walden Academy 

2023-24 School Contact Information 
2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Walden Academy         

Street 1149 W. Wood Street         

City, State, Zip Willows, CA 95988         

Phone Number (530) 361-6480         

Principal Amber Calonico         

Email Address acalonico@waldenacademy.org         

School Website www.waldenacademy.org         

County-District-School (CDS) Code 11101160124909         

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Walden Academy Charter School         

Phone Number 5303616480         

Superintendent  Amber Calonico         

Email Address acalonico@waldenacademy.org         

District Website www.waldenacademy.org        

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
Walden Academy is a TK-8 public school, directly funded, non-profit 501c3 incorporated charter school located in Willows, CA. 
 
Our vision: To create a confident community passionate about lifelong learning. 
 
Mission Statement: 
Walden Academy provides an innovative learning environment that extends beyond the classroom.  Science and challenging 
academics encourage students to collaborate and exceed in all aspects of life as modeled by family, school, and community. 
 
Core Values 
We value: 
1.  Joy of learning 
2.  Critical Thinking 
3.  Personal and academic confidence 
4.  Service to others 
5.  Lifelong learning 
6.  Self-awareness 
7.  Discovery of a personal passion and interests 
8.  Science-based learning 
9.  Active and innovative learning 
10. Low adult to student ratio 
11. Safety 
12. Balanced and rigorous curriculum 
13. Emphasis on academic, social, physical, and emotional learning 
14. School wide and community partnership 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 21 Walden Academy 

About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 
Kindergarten 31        
Grade 1 30        
Grade 2 23        
Grade 3 23        
Grade 4 22        
Grade 5 23        
Grade 6 17        
Grade 7 13        
Grade 8 10        
Total Enrollment 192        

 
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 42.2%        
Male 57.8%        
American Indian or Alaska Native  2.1%        
Asian  0.5%        
Black or African American  1%        
Hispanic or Latino 36.5%        
Two or More Races  6.8%        
White  44.8%        
English Learners 12.5%        
Foster Youth 1%        
Homeless 1.6%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 58.9%        
Students with Disabilities 16.1%        

 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 

subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Walden Academy 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

11.00 100.00 13.10 47.48 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 0.00 0.00 1.00 3.62 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 1.00 3.62 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.00 0.00 7.40 26.85 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 5.00 18.39 18854.30 6.86 
Total Teaching Positions         11.00 100.00 27.60 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

8.30 80.73 10.70 41.71 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 1.00 9.63 2.00 7.78 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

0.00 0.00 4.00 15.56 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.00 0.00 5.00 19.81 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         1.00 9.63 3.80 15.10 15831.90 5.67 
Total Teaching Positions         10.30 100.00 25.70 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 21 Walden Academy 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 
Misassignments           0.00 0.00 
Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 
Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 0 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0 9 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

TK-6th grades: Benchmark Advance curriculum for English/Language Arts in grades TK-6. It has a very strong English 
language development component to support English learners. Students in this grade receive mathematics instruction with 
Eureka Math. 
7th and 8th grade: In English Language Arts, students read from the Houghton-Mifflin Literature Series. In addition, they read 
from selected novels, short stories and plays. We use College Preparatory Mathematics curriculum for math. They use 
TCI/History Alive for history. 
Science in grades TK-8: FOSS curriculum. 
        

Year and month in which the data were collected January, 2022 

 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Walden Academy 

Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 
Reading/Language Arts Benchmark Advance-Adopted 2017 

Benchmark Education Company 
Houghton-Miflin Literature Series-Adopted June 2017 
        

Yes 0 

Mathematics Everyday Mathematics Everyday Learning Corp - Adopted 
2012 
College Preparatory Mathematics-Adopted 2013 
Eureka Math 
        

No 0 

Science Full Option Science System - Adopted 2013        Yes 0 

History-Social Science Benchmark with supplemental Studies Weekly through 5th 
grade 
History Alive TCI- Adopted 2015 
        

No 0 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Walden Academy 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Walden Academy is located on premises rented from St. Monica's Catholic Church. School premises are monitored by staff 
and repairs are handled by Walden Academy and its lessor. In 2014, the school increased in size by bringing in 8 portable 
buildings and a new playground. At that time, existing classrooms received new paint, carpeting and HVAC systems. The 
school complets a yearly analysis of its facilities using the Facilities Inspection Tool from the Office of Public School 
Construction. Walden is in very good condition. 
 
 
A school garden was installed in April 2016 with separate areas for each classroom to have plantings. Murals on the sides of 
buildings contain student work or are student centered, depicting the local geography, CARES, and student centered scenes. 
We do not have a lot of space for plantings, so many potted plants are installed throughout the campus. Two Buddy Benches 
were built and painted for students to sit during recesses. An area behind the adult bathrooms was planted and an automated 
sprinkler system was installed. The grass play area was replanted in the summer of 2016. Linoleum flooring is stripped and 
rewaxed each year in classrooms containing linoleum. All carpets in classrooms are cleaned yearly. We have purchased 2 
storage sheds for items used on a daily or weekly basis. Along the main walkway joining the front and back campus, trees, 
plants and groundcover have been planted. The exterior front wing was painted before students returned in August 2017. 
Using Proposition 39 funding, we have made improvements in lighting in all classrooms on campus. We switched to LED 
lighting tailored to each classroom. In addition, some classrooms have cloth diffusers to soften the light even more. All the 
windows in the front wing, including the office, were replaced with energy efficient windows. The glass is tempered to reduce 
additional glare. 
 
 
In August of 2019, security cameras were installed on all parts of the campus. Two separate monitors strategically placed offer 
constant surveillance of campus. In October, 2019 a fencing project began to completely fence the entire campus. Over the 
summer of 2019, two additional portable classrooms were added and the office was moved from the west to the east end of 
campus to be situation closer to the gate parents and visitors use to enter campus. In August of 2019, the entire front blacktop 
area was resurfaced covering the old, cracked blacktop. Safety lights were installed in two spots on the blacktop to provide a 
lighted campus for safety. A third portable was installed which houses the cold prep kitchen. 
During the 2020 summer, the last portable in the front gravel area was installed. Hand washing, water bottle filling and 
sanitizing stations have been set up on campus in key areas. 
 
 
 
During the 2021-22 school year, landscaping complete in front of campus, new security cameras added, the blacktop was 
resurfaced over the summer of 2022. 
 
 
 
This summer, we added a larger equipment shed to house our PE and sports equipment, as well as, our sports uniforms. 
Volunteers and members of the PTC generously planted seed for grass behind our TK/K classrooms to hopefully allow for a 
future TK/K playground or separate sports field. 
 
At this time, we are not making further improvements on campus and are exploring the possibility of building our own facility to 
house some of the grades. 
        

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 12/16/2022 

System Inspected Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X   HVAC systems checked yearly and serviced as 
needed. 

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X    

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X   Our custodian works tirelessly to keep the campus 
clean and safe. He cleans daily, and maintains the 
school grounds weekly. All playground equipment 
receives power washing weekly, and school safe 
pesticides are used routinely. 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Walden Academy 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X    

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X   Camera systems are regularly updated as needed. A 
camera was added in our middle school area to 
provide better security. 

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X    
 
 

 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X                        

 
B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Walden Academy 

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

44 36 34 29 47 46 

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

30 19 20 12 33 34 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Walden Academy 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         105 101 96.19 3.81 35.64 

Female         44 42 95.45 4.55 47.62 

Male         61 59 96.72 3.28 27.12 

American Indian or Alaska Native         -- -- -- -- -- 

Asian         0 0 0 0 0 

Black or African American          0 0 0 0 0 

Filipino         0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino         41 38 92.68 7.32 31.58 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         12 11 91.67 8.33 54.55 

White         50 50 100.00 0.00 34.00 

English Learners         11 9 81.82 18.18 -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         -- -- -- -- -- 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         53 51 96.23 3.77 27.45 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          16 15 93.75 6.25 6.67 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Walden Academy 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         105 103 98.10 1.90 19.42 

Female         44 43 97.73 2.27 20.93 

Male         61 60 98.36 1.64 18.33 

American Indian or Alaska Native         -- -- -- -- -- 

Asian         0 0 0 0 0 

Black or African American          0 0 0 0 0 

Filipino         0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino         41 39 95.12 4.88 15.38 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         12 12 100.00 0.00 25.00 

White         50 50 100.00 0.00 20.00 

English Learners         11 11 100.00 0.00 0.00 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         -- -- -- -- -- 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         53 51 96.23 3.77 5.88 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          16 15 93.75 6.25 0.00 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Walden Academy 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

25.71 25.71 -- -- 29.47 30.29 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group Total  
Enrollment 

Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         35 35 100.00 0.00 25.71 

Female         14 14 100.00 0.00 42.86 

Male         21 21 100.00 0.00 14.29 

American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 0 

Asian         0 0 0 0 0 

Black or African American          0 0 0 0 0 

Filipino         0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         -- -- -- -- -- 

White         20 20 100.00 0.00 25.00 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         0 0 0 0 0 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         16 16 100.00 0.00 12.50 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          -- -- -- -- -- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Walden Academy 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level Component 1: 
Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
Parents are encouraged to contribute 40 volunteer hours per year to the school; each additional child is another 20 hours. We 
offer many ways for parents to volunteer and become part of the school community- including 175 various sign-ups ran through 
our front office. Our parent volunteers do everything from basic maintenance tasks, assisting in classrooms, serving as recess 
supervisors, fund-raising, committee members and board 
members, running our CARES store and making copies for teachers. Parents can volunteer on campus before, during, or after 
the school day, on weekends, or take work home to complete. Walden parents serve on the school board, site council and 
Parents & Teachers Club (parent fundraising and event planning group). Parent input is highly valued. Parents complete 
surveys which inform decision making on campus. We offer opportunities for parent involvement multiple times a year. Parents 
attend parent conferences, Back to School Night, Sneak Peek, Math/Science Nights, Mind Up Night, Good Morning Walden, 
and the Walden Showcase. We communicate with parents weekly through the Yellow Folders Program, and on our school 
communication platform, Parent Square. Weekly, we send home information on strategies parents can use to support student 
academic and social-emotional learning, education on state standards and assessments and other timely information. School 
and staff evaluations: parents complete at least two surveys each year evaluating our overall program at Walden Academy. We 
ask for feedback regarding strengths and areas for improvement, as well as programs or changes they suggest for the future. 
The results are carefully reviewed and action taken when and where necessary. Fundraising: Parents and community members 
work with Walden Academy's PTC (Parents and Teachers of Glenn County Charters) to raise funds that support students and 
school programs. They are the primary support of our extensive field trip program. Walden Academy believes that academic 
success is not just found within the classroom walls and encourages staff to take advantage of myriad learning opportunities 
available outside the classroom. 
 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 21 Walden Academy 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 
All Students         206 201 42 20.9 

Female         89 86 27 31.4 

Male         117 115 15 13.0 

Non-Binary 0 0 0 0.0 

American Indian or Alaska Native         5 5 0 0.0 

Asian         1 1 0 0.0 

Black or African American          2 1 1 100.0 

Filipino         0 0 0 0.0 

Hispanic or Latino         76 75 13 17.3 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races         13 13 3 23.1 

White         90 87 20 23.0 

English Learners         26 26 5 19.2 

Foster Youth         5 5 2 40.0 

Homeless         4 4 2 50.0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         122 118 34 28.8 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities          39 38 10 26.3 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions 0.97 1.56 5.83 1.29 2.07 3.43 0.20 3.17 3.60 
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Walden Academy 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students         5.83 0 
Female         4.49 0 
Male         6.84 0 
Non-Binary           
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         5.26 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         7.69 0 
White         6.67 0 
English Learners         3.85 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         8.2 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          2.56 0 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
Walden Academy strives for the highest safety standards, to provide a safe workplace for all employees, and a safe school for 
all students. Walden Academy adheres to an Emergency Preparedness Plan drafted specifically to the needs of the school site. 
Staff has been trained in emergency procedures in accordance with state regulations. The school cooperates with local 
agencies to provide safety instruction for students to prepare them for emergencies at school and home. Walden’s emergency 
plan is reviewed and updated as needed. Over the last 5 years, we have installed cameras in all areas of campus, completed 
fencing the campus, installed a locked 
pedestrian gate with a buzzer to the office, added a whole school intercom system. This year, we installed an additional camera 
and had several cameras serviced. We had a Vulnerability Assessment completed recently and are working to implement the 
suggested improvements. 
 
Volunteer Requirements: Student safety is our 1st priority. In order to keep all students protected, all volunteers are required to 
complete a fingerprint screening through the Department of Justice and screened for TB. Volunteers are required to complete a 
volunteer agreement as well as sign a confidentiality agreement. If a volunteer will be driving students for activities, they will 
complete the school driver's form and fulfill the driver requirements. To address COVID 19, Walden Academy updates the 
Return to In-Person Learning Plan as required and posts it on our webpage. 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Walden Academy 

D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        13 2   
1        15 1   
2        20 1   
3        23  1  
4        16 1   
5        24  1  
6        16 1   

Other        12 2   

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        14 2   
1        12 2   
2        22  1  
3        18 1   
4        19 1   
5        20 1   
6        11 1   

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Walden Academy 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        16 2 0 0 
1        15 2 0 0 
2        23 0 1 0 
3        23 0 1 0 
4        22 0 1 0 
5        23 0 1 0 
6        17 1 0 0 

Other        0 0 0 0 
 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  
Psychologist  
Social Worker  
Nurse        
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  
Other        

 
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Walden Academy 

2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $8,551.13 $1,920.78 $6,630.35 $53,300.00 
District N/A N/A $6,630.35  
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0  
State N/A N/A $7,607  
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A -13.7  

 
2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Walden Academy is dedicated to delivering a top-tier education to its students through a diverse array of programs and 
services. Recognizing the significance of a low adult-to-student ratio in fostering both behavioral and academic growth, we 
strategically deploy aides in every classroom at various times throughout the day, providing personalized support in individual 
and small group settings. 
 
Our commitment to individualized education is further exemplified by "Me Time," an initiative extending intervention or 
enrichment periods in English Language Arts (ELA) or mathematics to every student in grades 1 and above. In tandem, our 
robust science program, anchored by the hands-on and experiential FOSS curriculum developed by the Lawrence Hall of 
Science, not only facilitates academic learning but also kindles student engagement through inquiry-based approaches. 
 
Walden Academy takes pride in offering off-campus learning opportunities, with enriching field trips that augment in-classroom 
learning experiences. Recognizing the importance of addressing the achievement gap, we provide interventions during the 
school day in Mathematics, Language Arts, and English language development, both within and outside the classroom. 
 
A holistic education is integral to our mission. To this end, all students receive instruction in music, physical education, art, 
performing arts, and health within the classroom. We believe that fostering student engagement in these diverse areas 
contributes to heightened academic achievement. This academic year, our elective wheel, featuring yearbook, drama, 
gardening, astronomy, coding, art, games, and student council, will commence in the third trimester. 
 
For students qualifying for special education, Walden Academy collaborates with the Glenn County Office of Education's 
SELPA, offering a blended learning center model that provides academic and behavioral services for students with and without 
Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 
 
Our commitment to inclusivity extends to the after-school sports program, open to all interested students in grades 4 and 
above, with no tryouts, ensuring that everyone has the opportunity to participate and benefit from the program. At Walden 
Academy, we are dedicated to creating an environment that nurtures both academic excellence and the well-rounded 
development of every student. 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Walden Academy 

2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary   

Mid-Range Teacher Salary   

Highest Teacher Salary   

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)   

Average Principal Salary (Middle)   

Average Principal Salary (High)   

Superintendent Salary   

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries   

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries   

 
Professional Development 
Professional Development 

2023-2024 
 
In August 2023, all staff began their CA MTSS Framework modules. As of December 2023, roughly 30% of our teachers have 
completed these modules. Walden will have 90% of staff complete these modules by May 2024. 
 
In August, all teachers and aides in grades TK-6th grade participated in the Toolbox Project professional development (5 
hours). They will participate in an additional 5 hours of ongoing training for the remainder of the school year. 
 
2022-23 
 
During the summer of 2022, we sent 4 employees to Sacramento for training from Responsive Classroom. Staff members in 
grades 3 and below are attending Get Reading Right professional development that meets monthly for the entire school year. 
All staff will participate in Multi-Tier Systems of Support training over the year. Intervention staff is participating in professional 
development through Linda Mood-Bell Instruction for Reading sessions. In addition, aide staff meets weekly for continued 
training in academics and behavior support and teaching staff meets twice monthly for professional development. Each staff 
member may participate in any additional professional development they wish to attend. All staff with preliminary teaching 
credentials participate in ATE. 
 
2021-22 
 
Over the summer of 2021, all teaching and academic support staff participated in Universal Designs for Learning professional 
development to increase their knowledge in this key area of support for all students. During the fist 1/2 of the school year, all 
teaching staff furthered their education in UDL with a Train the Trainer UDL series. Administration is participating in a 
countywide educational leaders consortium designed to improve and track student success in targeted schools in the county. In 
addition, all staff is able to choose additional professional development opportunities. All staff are participating in on-site 
Professional Learning Communities and ongoing training in this area. The classroom support staff receives training as well in 
Responsive Classroom, trauma informed practices, Benchmark, and supporting English learners in twice monthly collaboration. 
They participate in before school trainings in August with teaching staff. They are welcome to participate in other training 
throughout the year. Paraprofessional staff members participate in weekly collaboration and training by administration. 
Teaching staff with preliminary credentials participate in the ATE program. 
 
2020-21 
 
Staff has professional development during the week before school starts and 1 afternoon a week throughout the school year. 
Due to COVID 19, the majority of outside professional development has been attended virtually. The focus of most of it was on 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Walden Academy 

Professional Development 

successful distance learning and technology and has not shifted to learning loss. Our on-site professional development has 
focused on mitigating learning loss and teachers are participating in PLC meetings every other week. 
 
 
2019-20 
 
At the end of the 2018-19 school year, we did a needs assessment of our teaching staff to help determine areas of focus for 
PD in the next school year. In addition to that, other areas were identified through work on the MTSS grant using results from 
the FIA and SAEBRS, and analysis of end of school year achievement data. It was decided that we would concentrate our 
professional development on English language arts, English language acquisition, and social-emotional learning. The school 
year for staff began on August 19th with a full week devoted to classroom and school preparation and professional 
development. The professional development that week was provided by the school director and school psychologist on site. 
Staff also attended Butte County Office of Education's day of professional learning at California State University, Chico. Staff 
participated in The Glenn Learns Day sessions on September 16th with a focus on sessions in the social-emotional realm. 
Each Wednesday, school is released at 1:30 so teaching staff can collaborate and participate in professional development. We 
devote approximately 2 hours at least twice monthly in professional development covering English language arts, English 
language acquisition, social-emotional learning, preparing students for the rigor of test taking, developing assessment 
standards and developing our intervention program in English language arts. All the aide staff participates in collaboration 
approximately 2 times per month as well with focus on the same topics as the teaching staff. The majority of the professional 
development is presented by staff members and occasionally by outside personnel. All staff members are encouraged to take 
advantage of other training off campus by Glenn County Office of Education, other offices of education, and anything else 
pertaining to and supporting education. For the 2018-19 school year, we qualified for the MTSS grant. This grant will fund a 
myriad of training opportunities for the entire staff in the area of academics, behavior and social-emotional. As part of the MTSS 
grant, all staff members were trained on Universal Designs for Learning. This is an important framework that maximizes 
strategies to maximize learning for all students. A belief at Walden is that all staff members require training if all students are to 
benefit and increase their academic, social, and behavioral knowledge. The grant lasts for 2 school years. Staff will revisit all 
areas of training during weekly collaboration. 5 teachers attended a week long Responsive Classroom institute in July of 2018 
to expand their knowledge and understanding of Responsive Classroom. Responsive Classroom continues as a guiding force 
as the academic and social/emotional structure on our campus. Teachers and all classroom staff received training over the 
summer and during the school year which increased their effectiveness in supporting effective classroom management, 
engaging academics, positive school community, and developmentally appropriate curriculum. Multiple staff members have 
participated in Glenn County Office of Education professional development opportunities in the area of English/language arts, 
mathematics, science and 2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 25 of 25 Walden Academy Professional Development 
social science. 
 
 
2016-17 and 2017-18: 
 
At the beginning of each school year, Walden Academy provides teachers a full week for classroom preparation, team 
meetings and professional development. During that time, some of the training the staff participates in are Responsive 
Classroom, our socio-emotional-academic approach to learning, mandated reporter training, and Benchmark curriculum 
training. This year, we chose teacher language as our focus in Responsive Classroom. We spend time each month to delve 
more deeply into this area of Responsive Classroom during our collaboration time on Wednesdays. Each year, our staff attends 
the Glenn County Common to the Core professional development event in September. The staff may choose three sessions to 
take on any variety of topics. Our staff chose to learn more about our new Benchmark curriculum, trauma informed practices, 
improving writing practices, and ways to support special education students in the general education classroom. Since we've 
adopted Benchmark Advanced, our new ELA/ELD curriculum , teachers receive training on Benchmark curriculum before the 
school year began. Teachers continue training when available for Every Day Math and College Preparatory Math (CPM). In 
addition, GCOE provides trainings throughout the year that teachers may participate in. During the summer, teachers 
participate in trainings of their choice. 
 
 
 
 
------- 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Walden Academy 

Professional Development 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 22 5  

 


	2024-January-23-Regular-Board-Meeting-Packet
	2023-December-Meeting-Minutes
	Director_s-Report-January-2024
	Williams Complaints Report Jan 2024.docx
	Policy -5145.12
	2023_School_Accountability_Report_Card_Walden_Academy_20240116
	-------
	2023 School Accountability Report Card
	General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
	2023-24 School Contact Information
	2023-24 District Contact Information
	2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

	About this School
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level
	2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group

	A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic)
	2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement
	Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)
	Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)
	Class Assignments
	2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements
	Overall Facility Rate

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement)
	Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

	B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes)
	2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

	C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement)
	2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement
	2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

	C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate)
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
	2023-24 School Safety Plan

	D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC)
	2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution
	2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
	2022-23 Student Support Services Staff
	2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
	2022-23 Types of Services Funded
	2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
	Professional Development




